From:  Kersten, Colette

Sent: 3/8/2012 5:03:06 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: SVTC

Yes, this works. Thanks. 415 703 5147

Talk soon...

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 5:02 PM

To: Kersten, Colette

Subject: Re: SVTC

3:00 pm works great. Should | call your office?

From: Kersten, Colette [mailto:colette.kersten@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 05:.01 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: SVTC

Thanks Meredith, shall we plan to talk at 3 pm on Monday? Do you want to initiate?

Colette Kersten, DP A,

Energy Advisor, Office of Commissioner Catherine J. K. Sandoval
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

Room 5204

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-5147 (work)

(925) 209-4142 (cell)

cek@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 4:59 PM

To: Kersten, Colette

Subject: RE: SVTC

Hi Colette,

'm not in SF on Monday but am available for a call anytime between 2:00-5:00. Please let me know if
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that works. If not, | can make another time work.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Kersten, Colette [mailto:colette.kersten@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 4:48 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: SVTC

Hi Meredith, thanks for your call. | was busy day with Comm meeting and am out tomorrow. What is
your availability on Monday to talk?

Thanks again for the follow up.

Colette

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 5:13 PM

To: Kersten, Colette

Subject: RE: SVTC

Colette,
I'm working on compiling and will send to you.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Kersten, Colette [mailto:colette.kersten@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 12:50 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: SVTC

Thanks Meredith. | would be interested in knowing what efforis were made to get private investors to
provide cash and what the breakdown is of the $45 million of "in kind support" (and by whom).

Thanks again.
Colette

Colette Kersten, D.P.A.

Energy Advisor, Office of Commissioner Catherine J. K. Sanidoval
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

Room 5204

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-5147 (work)
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(925) 209-4142 (cell)
cek@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 11:51 AM

To: Kersten, Colette

Subject: SVTC

Colette,
Attached is the presentation.

Thanks,
Meredith
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